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From: Eric Danner - NOAA Federal <eric.danner@noaa.gov>


Sent: Monday, April 1, 2019 11:25 AM


To: Noble Hendrix


Subject: Data


Hi Noble,


This may be a useless request this late in the game, but would it be possible (or make sense) for you so share


more of the model output data with Anne-Marie for her to work on while you are away? We were thinking it


would be good to look at various things, such the proportion of hatchery fish in the population between


scenarios, etc. These would not be results going into the ROC.


Are the data in a format that you can simply do this? Or could we work with Eva or Doug to get it?


--

Eric Danner, Ph.D.


Supervisory Research Ecologist


Fisheries Ecology Division, Southwest Fisheries Science Center


110 McAllister Way


Santa Cruz, CA 95060


831-420-3917


http://swfsc.noaa.gov/


http://swfsc.noaa.gov/

